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Minnesota Department of Transportation

Memorandum

District X
Phone: XXX-XXX-XXXX
Address


Address 2
Date: 
XX-XX-XXXX


To:
Peter Davich


Design-Build Program Manager, MS 680
From:
Name

Title

MS XXX
Subject:
Design-Build Project Submittal for SP XXXX-XX on TH X 

Location: XXX

Type of work: XXX

RFP Release Date: XX-XX-XXXX

Letting Date:  XX-XX-XXXX

STIP:  FY XX, Seq. #XXX
Description: (Include a short intro here that explains the project purpose and any usual factors)
The anticipated start date for this project is XX-XX-XXXX.  The anticipated Completion Date of this project is XX-XX-XXXX.
This is a Project of Division Interest (PODI) project.
This project does require the use of State Furnished Materials.  (If yes, explain briefly and attach a list)
This project does require the use of a proprietary product.  (If yes, explain briefly and attach a list)
A CPM schedule will be utilized on this project.  Bid escrow is standard per Book 1, Section 22 of the RFP.

Funding

This project is in the XXX (Program Category from PPMS ) program.
The PPMS funding screen has been updated for each SP.  The STIP is consistent with PPMS.
*The Federal Project Number for this project is: XXX (List Federal Numbers). The STIP Reference/Amendment is: XXX (List FY and Sequence Numbers).  The STIP Approval/Amendment Date is: XXX Date).

*This project is 100% funded by Mn/DOT with XXX (Federal and State, State) Funds. 

or

*This project is a cooperative construction project with XXX (List All Parties).  


- Mn/DOT funding sources are XXX (Federal and State, State) Funds.


- Local funding sources for XXX (Agency) are XXX (Federal, State Aid, Local, Other). 




(List for Each Agency)
Alternate Bid
This project contains an Alternate Bid provision.   The alternates are:

          Alternate #1: 


LCCA Adjustment: $0

          Alternate #2:


LCCA Adjustment: $X,XXX,XXX
          Alternate #3:


LCCA Adjustment: $X,XXX,XXX
Bridges

*The following bridges are tied to this project: (List the following information for each bridge tied to the project).


Old Bridge Number: XXX (List Old Bridge Number)

New Bridge Number: XXX (List New Bridge Number)
	Item
(Please add as applicable; if unnecessary keep on list and mark ‘N/A’)
	Item Contact
(Please include names that should be called in case of questions)
	Enclosed in the submittal (easiest to include FTP links)
	Comments
(Is the item draft or complete?  When will it be completed?  Was there an interesting finding?)

	Submittal Memo
	Example: John Doe
651-555-5555
	
	

	Federal Authorization Request
	
	
	

	Design-Build Request for Proposals
	
	
	Submittal for Design-Build Program Manager Review

	Staff Approved Layout and Design Memo
	
	Link
	

	Project Cost Estimate
	
	(This should have been previously placed in the EstimateRestricted folder)
	Approved by Estimating on XX-XX-XXXX.

	Detailed Damage Inspection Report (DDIR)
	
	
	Only applies to Emergency Relief (ER) funding.

	Traffic Management Plan
	
	
	Consider other reports if required by the FHWA: Financial plan, traffic operations report, etc.

	Value Engineering
	
	Provide study and District Response, if prepared.
	

	DBE/EEO or TGB/Vet Goal
	
	
	The Office of Civil Rights provided goals of XXX.  Make certain these are set prior to CO submittal.

	Public Interest Findings
	
	
	A reminder: these are required the same as in DBB. They must be approved PRIOR to CO submittal.

	SOPL Form
	
	
	Applies to ALL federally-funded projects.  

	Bonds
	
	
	Payment and Performance = 100% of Contract
Warranty = 4% of Contract



	RIGHT OF WAY (Confirm that R/W is acquired or a PIF has been granted)

	Permit to Construct 
	
	
	

	Public Interest Finding (if necessary)
	
	
	

	AGREEMENTS (all that are necessary along with approval status; note when ‘typical’ permits are NOT necessary)

	Railroad Agreement
	
	
	

	Master Utility Agreement
	
	
	

	Local Cooperative Construction Agreement
	
	
	

	Maintenance Agreement
	
	
	

	ENVIRONMENTAL

	Categorical Exclusion
	
	
	Date completed (or planned completion date prior to RFP release)

	FONSI
	
	
	

	Watershed District
	
	
	MnDOT has prepared preliminary permit; Contractor will submit final application.

	DNR
	
	
	Which permits, who is completing?

	Army Corp of Engineers
	
	No Permit Required
	Which permits, who is completing?

	MPCA
	
	
	Which permits, who is completing?

	SHPO
	
	
	Coordination complete, requirements incorporated into RFP?


Cc:
- Valerie Svensson, State Project Delivery Engineer, OPM&TS
- Paul Merchlewicz, Special Provisions Engineer, OPM&TS

- Nancy Sannes, Estimating Engineer, OPM&TS
- Mark LeMay, OPM&TS

- Maryanne Kelly-Sonnek, Municipal Agreements Engineer, OPM&TS
- Carrie Jones, OPM&TS
- Jim Zigman, Utilities Engineer, OLM
- Nancy Boeve, Pre-Awards Unit, OCIC

- Bryan Dodds, Land Management

- Lanette Zaiger, Land Management

- Sheila Cornelius, Office of Finance
- Jeff Southward, Bridge Office
- Others (district management, etc) as necessary.
�Reminder:





Submit this form (and associated RFP/other documentation) to the Central Office following the below minimum timeframes.  Remember that earlier submittal results in a more reliable/smoother RFP release.





2 weeks (or more) prior to RFP release if there is no FHWA Authorization.


4 weeks (or more) prior to RFP release if FHWA Authorization is required; this timeframe includes the FHWA review period.


6 weeks (or more) prior to RFP release if FHWA Authorization is required and it is a PoDI project.  This timeframe includes the FHWA review period.






